

In attendance: Conducted via Zoom

**Meeting called to order at 7:04**

**1. Officer Reports**

**a. Chris Dulaney (Vice President)**

- None

**b. Bridget Goebel (VP Development)**

- Still sending sponsorship letters

**c. Laurie Crothers (Treasurer)**

**- Financial Report**

1. \$29,971.06 ledger balance
2. \$1,738.98 + \$600 in Scholarship Fund
3. \$29,072.08 unallocated
4. We have purchased Winter Guard costumes (which money will be paid back)
5. We also purchased the new shelving for the percussion room
6. We will sell what we previously purchased to get that money back
7. 4 more Booster Fees and 1 shoe fee have been recouped
8. Motion to approve Finance Report
  - a. 1<sup>st</sup> by Chris P 2<sup>nd</sup> by Stephanie H-

- Budget is steady

- Senior Scholarship committee

1. Members are Laurie, Pam, Jodi and Beth
2. Open to any senior that has done one year of any band program
3. Go to [wcvolvesband.com](http://wcvolvesband.com) for the form
4. Deadline is April 2<sup>nd</sup> and winner(s) announced at the Grammy's

**d. Lisa Hungler (Assistant Treasurer)**

- Went over December Treasurer Report

1. No issues
2. Motion to approve 1<sup>st</sup> by Bridget 2<sup>nd</sup> by Stephanie H

- Dine-To-Donate

1. Money from City Bird approx. \$97
2. Money from Freddy's approx. \$27
3. Gold Star Night we will get 20% of all online orders
4. Dream Dinners Nights will be 3/11 and 3/13
5. Arthurs Night will be 3/31
6. Chipotle Amelia Night 4/13
7. Dewy's Anderson Night 5/10

- Winter Percussion and Guard fundraiser is done

1. Money will be given to Laurie to distribute among the kids

- February 16<sup>th</sup> the Flower Sale starts (all dates on Charms)

1. Packets are at the schools

**e. Beth Burcham (Secretary)**

- Nothing

- f. Krysti Barnhill (Public Relations)**
    - Keep reminding the seniors about the scholarship opportunity
    - Nomination committee for next year's board is needed tonight
      1. Hillary or Stephanie will chair committee since they can not run
      2. Bridget and Vicki Hill volunteered to be apart of the committee
      3. Go to wcwolvesband.com and then Booster tab to nominate
      4. Nominations are open through 4/13
      5. Elections held with Google Sheets at April meeting
  - g. Chris Prewitt (Concessions)**
    - Nothing
  - h. Stephanie Hurley (Event Coordinator)**
    - Still waiting for a final date for the Grammy's from Fischer
  - i. Jodi Franks (Uniforms)**
    - Spring cleaning will be in March/April TBD
    - Mr. Morgan asked for t-shirts for the Jazz Band so those will be ordered this week
  - j. Pam Day (Middle School)**
    - Nothing
- 2. Director Minute**
- a. Hoping that snow stops and we get to go to school!
  - b. Band Camp will be start 7/26
    - 2 weeks of 9-5
    - 1 week of 9-9
  - c. Had a virtual meeting with 8<sup>th</sup> grade.
  - d. Trying to track everyone in grades 6-11 down to see what their band plan is for next school year
    - 80% of the kids that took the survey said they are planning to do band next year
    - Make sure kids know they can still do band if they attend the Oaks
  - e. Winter Guard and Winter Percussion will be having a performance on 4/15 in the Aux Gym from 7-8:30
- 3. Winter Guard and Percussion**
- a. Cookie Dough will be delivered later this month
- 4. Disney**
- a. Boosters have received 1 2020 Senior refund from fundraising that they will have to ask how it is to be distributed
  - b. 2021 Seniors have all gotten their 75% back
    - Other 25% will be returned when we travel next year
- 5. Winter Percussion and Guard**
- a. Percussion is practicing Friday and Saturday to make up for lost time due to snow
- 6. Open Items**
- a. Please make sure to check Charms for updates
  - b. We will have Fundraiser Count Day on 3/7 from 1-3 at school and will need volunteers
- 7. Meeting Adjourned 7:42 1<sup>st</sup> – Krysti 2<sup>nd</sup> – Chris P**

West Clermont Band Boosters  
Board Meeting Minutes 2/17/2021